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From: /Staff/ABS
To: /Staff/ABS@ABS, 1/LTDACC/ABS@ABS
Cc: /LTDACC/ABS@ABS, /LTDACC/ABS@ABS
Date: 22/03/2019 09:58 AM
Subject: Secondary jobs reporting today

Hi 

I just spoke with  from ACTU re the mistake in reporting from the Australian and ABC.
Those reports referenced an ACTU report citing one million people in secondary jobs , but it should
have read one million jobs worked.

The report has not yet been released, but the ACTU circulated it to media.  will be sending us
a copy in about an hour's time. He says their report makes it clear it 's jobs worked, not people.

I managed his enquiry earlier in the week clarifying that point .

I suggest we ask The Australian and ABC to correct their article, and clarify the point with any future
enquiries. If there are any questions about the ACTU report, we refer them back to the ACTU.

Also, as a recommendation,  and I have discussed that to make media releases clearer in future
we group things under sub-headings. In this particular media release, the third para being about job
vacancies is confusing.

Media and Communications
Australian Bureau of Statistics

@abs.gov.au
W: www.abs.gov.au

The Australian Bureau of Statistics acknowledges the traditional custodians of country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and elders, both past and present.
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There is a virtual treasure trove of data that is showing up new aspects of jobs, persons, labour
volume and labour payments and industry divisions.

If you want to follow-up give me a call.

Best regards

ABS Media
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From: /Staff/ABS
To: /LTDACC/ABS@ABS
Cc: /Staff/ABS@ABS
Date: 22/03/2019 09:15 AM
Subject: Re: secondary jobs

Hi ,

You're correct, it is the number of secondary jobs which is now over one million .

We don't currently publish in the Labour Account the number of people who hold secondary jobs.

It seems these data are getting a bit of a run today - there's something on ABC news today as well.

https://www.abc.net.au/triplej/programs/hack/a-record-number-of-australians-are-working-second-job-
actu-says/10926818

cheers,

Assistant Director
Labour Market Section | Macroeconomic Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics
(P)
(E) @abs.gov.au (W) www.abs.gov.au

22/03/2019 08:58:22 AMHi there Article in the Australian today on sec...

From: /LTDACC/ABS
To: /Staff/ABS@ABS, /Staff/ABS@ABS
Date: 22/03/2019 08:58 AM
Subject: secondary jobs

Hi there

Article in the Australian today on secondary jobs. It says that the number of Australians working two
jobs has jumped by 20 per cent over two years to more than one million...

I thought it was the number of secondary jobs has risen to more than one million.

€€€€€€€The Australian reports that analysis of ABS data shows the number of people working
secondary jobs rose by 174,300, from 846,600 to 1.02 million, in the two years to last December.

ABS Media
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